




  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  

                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

1 
 

Mashpee Planning Board 

 Minutes of Meeting 

Friday, December 09, 2022 at 9:00AM 

Mashpee Town Hall - Waquoit Meeting Room 

16 Great Neck Road North 

Mashpee, Ma 02649 

 

Broadcast Live on Local Channel 18  

Call-in Conference Number: (508)-539-1400 x 8585 

Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee website 

https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel -18 
 

Present: Chair Mary Waygan, Dennis Balzarini, Karen Faulkner, Mike Richardson, Robert 

(Rob) Hansen 

Absent: John Fulone  

Also Present: Evan Lehrer – Town Planner  

CALL TO ORDER 

Chairwoman Waygan called the meeting of the Planning Board to order at 9:04A.M. The 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES – November 16, 2022  

No comments were made regarding the meeting minutes.  

 

MOTION:  

Ms. Faulkner made a motion to accept the meeting minutes from November 16, 2022. 

Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.  

 

NEW BUSINESS  

Request for release of covenant for the subdivisions referred to as Willow Circle and 

vote to establish performance bond amount.  

The Board approved modification last spring and it has been under inspection by the 

Consulting Engineer. They are approaching the point of construction for new homes and there 

are 6 building lots. The Board is being asked to release the covenant in exchange for 

performance security for the remaining work so construction can commence. There is a report 

from Ed Pesce relative to the outstanding work for a recommendation for the bond amount.  

 

Ms. Waygan stated there are all sorts of estimates that went to the Board’s Consulting 

Engineer, Ed Pesce. A letter dated December 6, 2022 to the Board for the Willow Circle 

https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel%20-18


  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  

                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

2 
 

Subdivision has a total recommended surety amount of $357,525 for lots 1-6. She is fine with 

this number. She is looking for a motion to set the surety amount at $357,525.  

 
MOTION:  

Mr. Richardson made a motion to set the surety amount for lots 1-6 at $357,525. 

Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.  

 

Mr. Lehrer asked if they want to vote to release the covenant to be able to deliver the 

document when they submit the check.  
 

MOTION:  

Mr. Richardson made a motion to release the covenant upon receipt of the check. 

Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.  

 

Request for release of covenant for lot #86 in the subdivision referred to as Winslow 

Farms  

This is an unreleased covenant that has been lived in for a number of years. In the 80’s it was 

general practice to accept letters of credit from banks for security. Then, in the late 80’s the 

bank failed and the developer went under. The lot releases had been issued over a number of 

years ago. This house was voted on in 1989 to be released but it never made it to the registry. 

The current property owner just sold, they did close, but funds are being held in escrow. It has 

been inspected and approved and at this time he recommends a release.  

 

MOTION:  

Mr. Balzarini made a motion to release the covenant for lot 86 at Winslow Farms 

subdivision. Seconded by Mr. Richardson.  

Roll Call Vote:  

Mr. Balzarini: Yes, Mr. Richardson: Yes, Ms. Faulkner: Yes, Ms. Waygan: Abstain  

 

Review and vote to approve Ed Pesce invoices Q1 and Q2 for FY2023 

There are 3 invoices from Mr. Pesce. The first one is for Willow Circle in the amount of: $5, 

230.92. This includes travel time, review and response for emails and phone calls, project 

scheduling, and inspections. Funds are being held in escrow from the project proponent to pay 

these bills.  

 

MOTION: 

Mr. Richardson made a motion to pay Ed Pesce in the amount of $5,230.92 for Willow 

Circle, invoice #: 2022-2060. Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.    

 



  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  

                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

3 
 

The second inspection is for the project at Sherwin Williams on Rt. 151 in the amount of 

$10,195.88. This is paid by the project proponent. 

 

MOTION:  

Mr. Richardson made a motion to pay Ed Pesce in the amount of $10,195.88 for Sherwin 

Williams, invoice #: 2022-2059. Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.   

 

The third invoice is for engineering services at Tudor Terrace in the amount of $1,365.60.  

 
MOTION:  

Mr. Richardson made a motion to pay Ed Pesce in the amount of $1,365.60 for Tudor 

Terrace, invoice #: 2022-2063. Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.   

 

Discussion regarding applications submitted to the Community Preservation Committee 

for funding in May 2023.  

Ms. Waygan will refer to her notes and go through the list in its entirety. She stated the CPC 

met on December 8, 2022 regarding 8 applications. The Board received a copy of the 

applications and she was going to take comments at the previously scheduled meeting. They 

do not award the funds, they recommend applications to Town Meeting for a vote.  

 

- The Affordable Housing Trust is asking for $300,000, which was recommended to 

Town Meeting by the CPC.  

 

- Cape Cod disc golf club is asking for $200,000 (This is still being worked on). They 

develop paths in the woods and they maintain the trails.  They asked the applicant, a 

staff person, Drew McManus, to work with the Select Board on a final location, as they 

had three locations in mind, the CPC would like the exact location.  

 

- Housing Assistance Corp. (HAC) is requesting $500,000 to complete the budget at 

LeClair Village at 950 Falmouth Road. This will consist of 39 units within 3 buildings. 

The town is renting the land to the project proponent and the Affordable Housing 

Committee provided a $300,000 grant, but due to Covid and inflation they got hit hard. 

The CPC is recommending to Town Meeting.   

 

- The DPW is requesting $378,080, under the direction of Catherine Laurent, for 

playground improvement at Quashnet School. They plan to redo the basketball and 

tennis courts and make them sized appropriately for the age of the children. There will 

be four pickle ball courts and a full size tennis court. There are pieces of the current 

playground that will be improved along with new padding and new structures. Elements 



  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  

                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

4 
 

that were given funds for improvement in 2016 are still fine. This project was 

recommended to Town Meeting.  

 

-The Mashpee Historic Commission submit an application requesting $3,500 for 

signage about rivers in town. They were sent back to the drawing board for coloring and 

composition. The signs will contain information in English and Wôpanâak.  

 

The CPC would like to see these signs look nice, and they will award more money for that 

purpose if necessary. Mr. Lehrer is suggesting a uniform design to match other street signage 

in town.  

 

- There is an application from the owner of 9 Santuit Lane where there is a property 

consisting of 0.24 acres. This is a lot next to two town owned lots. Ms. Waygan would 

like direction as it is considered conservation but she is unsure if it is restricted. This is 

located in a neighborhood that has a private sign on it. How does the public access 

that? Regarding the benefit for the town, people won’t be able to find it because it is off 

private roads and the roads are not in great condition. This is a deteriorating house with 

a cesspool, so who would clean that up? It might be a huge benefit to not have a house 

in this condition right on Santuit Pond. She tabled this item because she has a ton of 

questions. As this application is from the owner, how do we know the town wants it? 

She is asking the Board to think about this. If the Board feels it should be fought for, she 

will, but it will be complicated. The pricing is to be determined. With acquisitions you do 

an appraisal and then negotiate. They can’t spend more than the appraised price. The 

Finance Director for the town is on the CPC.  

  

- An application was submitted for the boat ramp at Mashpee Neck for $425,000 which 

was recommended to Town Meeting. It will have an additional float as there is not 

enough room to leave a boat, go park, and walk back. There has been lots of 

congestion. When you drop off a boat you have to tie it up to the float as to avoid the 

wetlands due to them getting damaged in the past. They will install a stormwater 

collection trench drain that will take the water to the vegetated area so nitrogen and 

phosphorus will be taken out. There was Public Comment from the neighborhood 

stating they weren’t given the opportunity for Public Comment on the design. The CPC 

will need the design specs to be able to price out. CPC Chair will contact the Waterways 

Commission to see how that public process works. There should be a report in the 

application. There is discussion about coordinating the planning efforts along with 

capital improvements so CPC can know of big budget items ahead of time and bond 

items so there is no surprise to costs.  



  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  

                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

5 
 

- The acquisition property at 751 Main Street received appraisal. If anyone would like to 

review it she has a copy. It is currently in executive session.  

 

- There was an application for 31 Ashumet Road and 474 Main Street. As Ms. Waygan 

is an abutter she left the room.   

  

Mr. Lehrer stated the property owner is 80 years old and living in Florida. He is cleaning up his 

estate and reached out to Conservation regarding the sale of his property to the town for open 

space. Conservation performed higher level due diligence and the property owner disclosed 

various stumps and debris. The collection of lots totals three parcels at $950,000. There are 

two vacant parcels, and given existing development, it’s not continuous, abuts condos, nor is it 

near any conservation. Mr. Lehrer believes there is more affordable housing value here verses 

open space. It is located in a zone 2 groundwater area that is preserved and protected as well 

as needing to figure out contamination on the site. It can sustain a smaller 10 bedroom 

possible 5 unit housing structure with no other intervention. The town would be able to 

remediate the site appropriately for future inhabitants. When submitting, the property owner 

suggested $500,000 initially, but his bottom line is $250,000. The AHC wants to do appraisals 

as well as requests for letters of interest for developers. They would likely send out letters of 

interest to local agencies like HAC and Habitat for smaller projects such as this. He thinks it 

would be a great small project right on Main Street. He would anticipate IA, but it is on phase 2 

of the sewer plan. The property owner received quotes from engineering firms to clean up the 

property at around $75,000. They will need to see those quotes.   

 

Ms. Faulkner stated it was assessed at $828,000.  

 

Mr. Lehrer stated one was assessed at $383,000 and the other a little over $400,000, but it 

seems to be a high assessment. That is for an assessor to speak on. Appraisal will answer 

that question to determine actual value. It’s in a split residential and commercial zone and 

abuts residential. To develop this site from the town it would have to be a comprehensive Ch. 

40B permit. There are specific developers that solely deal with affordable housing. Habitat is 

all single family housing while HAC does more multifamily. Habitat would do a cluster of single 

family dwellings. They require land donation and sweat equity. It would be more advantageous 

for this site to have one building with multiple apartments and least amount of site disturbance.  

 

Ms. Waygan reentered the room. She would like 9 Santuit Lane on next meeting’s agenda.  

 

Mr. Hanson asked about access to the property at 9 Santuit Lane. He would like to go view the 

structure.  

 



  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  

                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

6 
 

Ms. Faulkner stated she wanted to make a correction to a statement she made previously. She 

has since learned that the cyanobacteria on Santuit Pond does not go aerosol. That would be 

considered when purchasing that land.  

 

Ms. Waygan stated they are doing research on that. Ms. Faulkner asked if Ms. Colombo would 

like to speak more on this matter. Ms. Waygan recognized Michaela Wyman-Colombo for 

Public Comment.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Michaela Wyman Colombo- She has been looking at research about cyanobacteria in 

regards to aerosolization. In talking with Ashley Fisher, she has learned that some of it does in 

many places, but the type we have in Mashpee, as far as she knows, does not go aerosol.  

 

Ms. Faulkner did some reading on this subject. In Enfield, NH there seems to be a cluster of 

ALS cases, an unusual amount, on Mascoma Lake where these people live around. She 

inquired further about the BMAA cyanobacteria being localized to Mashpee and she was told 

no.  

 

Ms. Waygan went on to say the CPC is writing its first plan. They are taking the goals and 

objectives of plans that exist in town now for the 4 categories they can spend money on: open 

space, historic, affordable housing, and recreation. The plans will be updated going forward. 

This will answer questions like what happens when they get an application without a finalized 

address, or what happens when they get an application from a property owner and not the 

town, or an entity that will hold this land as conservation or affordable housing? It is concerning 

when processing an application and they are not sure the town wants the land.  

 

Mr. Balzarini asked how the town would know if they want the land if there was no application.  

 

Ms. Waygan is hoping for a better process. If people want to sell their land for affordable 

housing, they should approach the Affordable Housing Committee or the Trust. This way, 

when the CPC receives an application they would already be aware of the AHC or Trust 

supporting the effort or not.  

 

Mr. Lehrer asked if the Select Board was compelled to put those articles on the Warrant or 

could they get that recommendation to the CPC saying they did not want to put it on the 

Warrant. If the applications get passed on to the Select Board for consideration on the 

Warrant, that’s the opportunity for other boards and committees to weigh in. It acts as another 

check and balance for the property owner. However, if the CPC application deadline is 

approaching it may be tough to go that route.  



  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  

                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

7 
 

Ms. Waygan stated there are a lot of new members on the CPC and they are not happy with 

some of the process, but they accepted all applications because there is no written plan. It’s 

not clear to reject something because of a certain procedural matter. They could advertise a 

little more, like quarterly, because they can accept applications any time before the deadline 

and start working on them. Applications are through the Town Manager’s office. If you are 

selling land for affordable housing, they might want the AHC or the Trust to weigh in. The CPC 

does not have a part time staff. Kathy Soares does their administrative work, but they don’t 

have a staff person that helps people through the application process. She goes above and 

beyond what she is supposed to and gets paid out of their administrative fee. That is a staff 

position that the CPC could fund.  

 

ADJOURNMENT  

MOTION:  

Mr. Balzarini made a motion to adjourn the meeting of the Planning Board at 9:53a.m. 

Seconded by Mr. Richardson. All in favor.  

 

Next Meeting: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 @ 7:00P.M.  

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

 

 

Christine M. MacDonald  

Board Secretary  
 

 

LIST OF DOCUMENTS  

Additional documents may be available in the Planning Department.  

- Chapter 91 Waterways municipal notification – Mark and Kim Bush, 87 Lighthouse Lane  

- Chapter 91 Waterways municipal notification- Joshua Fox, 81 Lighthouse Lane  

- Town of Falmouth Notices  

- Town of Barnstable Notices  

- Town of Sandwich Notices  

- October 2022 Discharge Monitoring Report for South Cape Village – N= 2.9  

- September 2022 Discharge Monitoring Report for South Cape Village – N= 2.9  

- August 2022 Discharge Monitoring Report for South Cape Village – N= 3.4 















































TUDOR    
TERRACE

(40' W
IDE - P

UBLIC)

FORMER
LOT 41

FORMER
LOT 42

LOT 42A
39,852 S.F.

LOT 48
40,001 S.F. LOT 49

40,001 S.F.

LOT 50
40,001 S.F.

LOT 51
OPEN SPACE

131,223 S.F.
(3.012 ACRES)

110.00'

110.00'

SH
EF

FI
EL

D
   

 P
LA

C
E

MAP 29
 P

ARCEL 1
37

MASHPEE, T
OW

N O
F

16
 G

REAT N
ECK R

D N
ORTH

MASHPEE, M
A 02

64
9

MAP 29 PARCEL 162
MASHPEE, TOWN OF
16 GREAT NECK RD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 163
DUFFY, LINDA L
14 WINDSOR WAY
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 164
TRAVERSE, WILLIAM J &
SADLOWSKI, BETHANY
18 WINDSOR WAY
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 165
FRANZAGO, JOHN F &
VALDILENE L
10 PAPNOMETT ROAD
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 170
PRIME PROPERTIES LTD PTNSHP
C/O PLEASANTWOOD HMS LLC
10 PLEASANTWOOD DR
FORESTDALE, MA 02644

MAP 29 PARCEL 175
NIKITAS, MARK J & LINDA M
23 SHEFFIELD PL
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 176
PRETTI, MARJORI
193 CAMP STREET #B3
WEST YARMOUTH, MA 02673

MAP 29 PARCEL 177
LANGLER, MATTHEW B
& MALLORY
27 SHEFFIELD PL
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 178
REILLY, JENNIFER S
29 SHEFFIELD PL
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 2
BLEAKNEY, RICHARD R
287 MAIN ST
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 4
BROWN MORRISON, VERA ROLETE
65 ROBINSON STREET
LYNN, MA 01905

MAP 29 PARCEL 3
MITROKOSTAS,
CONSTANTINOS
281 MAIN ST
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 194
PINA, CLYDE
269 MAIN ST
MASHPEE, MA 02649

LOT 41A
27,799 S.F.

26' WIDE DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

(PB 467 PG 89)

WELL EASEMENT

10
0.0

0'
19

0.3
4'

31
.70

'

L=
48

.6
7'

N 4°
 22

' 11
" E

N 4°
 22

' 11
" E

FOUND

CBDH
FOUND

CBDH
FOUND

CBDH
(TO BE REMOVED) CB CHIPPED

(TO BE REMOVED)

CBASIN
R=78.14

CBASIN
R=77.89

C

N 04
° 2

2' 1
1" 

E
93

.65
'

L=70.43'
L=70.43'

L=70.43'

R=25.00'
L=32.70'

S 1°
 37

' 3
2" 

W

46
2.0

2'

S 45° 49' 39" W
594.78'

N 86° 17' 04" W

156.89'

N 43° 46' 30" E
57.57'

N
 4

3°
 5

8'
 5

1"
 W

20
6.

92
'

L=
70

.4
7 '

L=
70

.4
3 '

S 85° 37' 49" E
220.00'

R
= 60.00'

L=281.72'

S 
43

° 5
8'

 5
2"

 E
21

0.
00

'

FO
R

M
ER

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

86

84 82

80

78

76

80

78

78

80

80

80

78

80

82

84

8686

84

88

90

82

80

80

78

82

84

86

88

90

80

78

80

82

84

86

88

90

80

80

78

76

74

78

80

82

86

84

88

80

80

82

80

82

80

78

84
86

88

90

92

94

78

ELEC, CTV & TEL.

NITROGEN LOADING CREDIT EASEMENT
(60' WIDTH)

(DEED BOOK 20944 PAGE 178)

11
0.

00
'

EXISTINGFOUNDATION

S 1°
 19

' 2
8" 

W

26
9.0

9'

N
 4

4°
 1

0'
 2

1"
 W

15
5.

05
'

N 01
° 4

8' 
41

" E
16

9.1
5'

N 46° 01' 09" E
172.44'

N 46° 01' 09" E 85.77'

N 29° 48' 48" E 100.00'

S 76° 36' 09" W

100.00' SETBACK LINE

S 
45

° 4
7'

 1
9"

 E
10

0.
00

'
SE

TB
AC

K 
LI

N
E

10' WIDE
UTLITY EASEMENT

SETBACK LINE

N
 3

4°
 1

1'
 0

3"
 W

15
0.

00
'

S 01
° 1

9' 
28

" W

14
3.7

6'

N 68° 19' 18" W

238.62'

S 83° 48' 23" E
220.38'

S 85° 37' 49" E
140.00'

L=11.36'

R
=1

75
.9

4 '
L=

11
9.

14
'

R=135.94'
L=48.96'

S 
43

° 5
8'

 5
1"

 E
70

.2
3'

S 61° 33' 38" E
51.78'

(71
.43

')(55
.69

')

(54
.23'

)(48
.58'

)

(35.67')

(47.14')

N
 4

3°
 5

8'
 5

1"
 W

26
9.

65
'

S 01
° 3

7' 
32

" W

38
2.8

0'

N 46° 01' 06" E 187.01'

S 45° 49' 39" W553.69'

85.77'60.00'

L=
37

.6
0 '

L=
37

.6
0 '

27.2
2'

26.00'

66.4
3'

L=11.37'

L=
56

.96
'

26.11'

26' WIDE
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

41.38'

S 46° 01' 09" W
48.87'

N 43° 58' 51" W
3.43'

10' WIDE
UTLITY EASEMENT

L=52.88 '

N 12° 0
5' 29" E

195.98'

N 14° 26' 31" E39.45'

N 45° 49' 39" E 357.84'

S 58° 30' 06" E
97.24'

96.20' 261.64'

N 46° 01' 09" E
28.36'

ACCESS EASEMENT
(PB 467 PG 89)

SAXONY    
DRIVE

OPEN    
SPACE

MAP 29 PARCEL 167
PLEASANTWOOD HMS LLC
10 PLEASANTWOOD DR
FORESTDALE, MA 02644

10
0.

00
'

27.17'

N 46° 01' 09" E 172.90'

NOT TO SCALELOCUS MAP  

PREPARED FOR:

PREPARED BY:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT:

SUMMERFIELD PARK
800 FALMOUTH ROAD SUITE 301C
MASHPEE, MA 02649

508.477.7272  PHONE
508.477.9072  FAX www.CapeEng.com

SHEET NO.:     OF DATE:

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

1 1

MASHPEE, MASSACHUSETTS

FORESTDALE, MA 02644
10 PLEASANTWOOD DRIVE

PLEASANTWOOD HOMES, LLC
DANIEL E. MARSTERS

JVB MC

MAY 23, 2022

TOPOGRAPHIC PLAN

DESCRIPTIONDATE CHKBY
11-2-2022 REVISE LOT SIZES JVB MC

LOCUS

NOTICE
THIS PLAN MAY NOT BE ADDED TO, DELETED FROM, OR ALTERED IN ANY WAY BY ANYONE OTHER THAN CAPE &
ISLANDS ENGINEERING, INC.

UNLESS AND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS AN ORIGINAL (RED) STAMP APPEARS ON THIS PLAN NO PERSON OR
PERSONS, MUNICIPAL OR PUBLIC OFFICIAL MAY RELY UPON THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN; AND THIS
PLAN REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF CAPE AND ISLANDS ENGINEERING, INC.

COPYRIGHT (C) BY CAPE & ISLANDS ENGINEERING, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

GENERAL NOTES
LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON AN "ON THE GROUND" INSTRUMENT SURVEY AND
ELEVATIONS BASED ON THE NAVD 1988 DATUM. COORDINATE SYSTEM USED IS
THE MA-MAINLAND COORDINATE SYSTEM, DATUM: NAD 83, UNITS: U.S. SURVEY
FEET.

ZONING DISTRICT: R-5

PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN AN AREA HAVING A ZONE DESIGNATION OF
MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE X BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
AGENCY (FEMA), ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 25001C058J, WITH A MAP
EFFECTIVE DATE OF JULY 16, 2014.

THIS LOT IS LOCATED WITHIN A DEP APPROVED ZONE II WELLHEAD PROTECTION
AREA.

THIS LOT IS NOT MAPPED WITHIN A MESA NATURAL HERITAGE AND ENDANGERED
SPECIES AREA.

DEED REFERENCE: BOOK 34366 PAGE 213

PLAN REFERENCE: BOOK 587 PAGE 72

OWNER: DANIEL E. MARSTERS
PLEASANTWOOD HOMES, LLC
10 PLEASANTWOOD DRIVE
FORESTDALE, MA 02644

20 TUDOR TERRACE

TUDORTERRACE_20_MARSTERS_DEFIN 50%

0

SCALE:

20 40 80

1" = 40'

LEGEND

IRON PIPE

CONCRETE BOUND TO BE SET

IP

CB
STONE BOUNDSB

RC ROD CAP

CONCRETE BOUND FOUNDCB

TUDOR TERRACE

N

NAD 83

PB 587-PG 72

0°-1
3'-12"



TUDOR    
TERRACE

(40' W
IDE - P

UBLIC)

SH
EF

FI
EL

D
   

 P
LA

C
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

FORMER
LOT 41

LOT 42A
39,852 S.F.

LOT 48
40,001 S.F.

LOT 49
40,001 S.F.

LOT 50
40,001 S.F.

LOT 51
OPEN SPACE

131,223 S.F.
(3.012 ACRES)

MAP 29 PARCEL 137
MASHPEE, TOWN OF
16 GREAT NECK RD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 162
MASHPEE, TOWN OF
16 GREAT NECK RD
NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 163
DUFFY, LINDA L
14 WINDSOR WAY
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 164
TRAVERSE, WILLIAM J &
SADLOWSKI, BETHANY
18 WINDSOR WAY
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 165
FRANZAGO, JOHN F &
VALDILENE L
10 PAPNOMETT ROAD
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 170
PRIME PROPERTIES LTD PTNSHP
C/O PLEASANTWOOD HMS LLC
10 PLEASANTWOOD DR
FORESTDALE, MA 02644

MAP 29 PARCEL 175
NIKITAS, MARK J & LINDA M
23 SHEFFIELD PL
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 176
PRETTI, MARJORI
193 CAMP STREET #B3
WEST YARMOUTH, MA 02673

MAP 29 PARCEL 177
LANGLER, MATTHEW B & MALLORY
27 SHEFFIELD PL
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 178
REILLY, JENNIFER S
29 SHEFFIELD PL
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL
2
BLEAKNEY,
RICHARD R
287 MAIN ST
MASHPEE, MA
02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 4
BROWN MORRISON, VERA
ROLETE
65 ROBINSON STREET
LYNN, MA 01905

MAP 29 PARCEL 3
MITROKOSTAS,
CONSTANTINOS
281 MAIN ST
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 194
PINA, CLYDE
269 MAIN ST
MASHPEE, MA 02649

LOT 41A
27,653 S.F.

SAXONY    
DRIVE

OPEN    
SPACE

MAP 29 PARCEL 142
HASKELL, KENNETH D.
3 SAXONY DRIVE
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 141
HUTCHENRIDER, DANA
5 SAXONY DRIVE
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 140
WATT, JAMES M.
7 SAXONY DRIVE
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 139
SWANSON, HEATHER A.
& PATRICK
3 SAXONY DRIVE
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 138
FERREIRA, STEPHEN J.
& NANCY E.
3 SAXONY DRIVE
MASHPEE, MA 02649

BUILD
IN

G

ENVELO
PE

BUILD
ING

ENVELO
PE

BU
ILD

IN
G

EN
VELO

PE

EDGE OF CLEARING

EDGE OF CLEARING

EDGE O
F C

LE
ARIN

G

EDGE O
F CLEARING

ED
G

E O
F C

LEAR
IN

G

DRIVEWAY

DRIV
EW

AY

D
R

IVEW
AY

DRIVEWAY

DRIVEW
AY

359'±

50' +/-

145'

BUILDING

ENVELOPE

BUILDING

ENVELOPE

MAP 29 PARCEL 167
PLEASANTWOOD HMS LLC
10 PLEASANTWOOD DR
FORESTDALE, MA 02644

PREPARED FOR:

PREPARED BY:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT:

ASSESSORS INFORMATION:

SUMMERFIELD PARK
800 FALMOUTH ROAD SUITE 301C
MASHPEE, MA 02649

508.477.7272  PHONE
508.477.9072  FAX www.CapeEng.com

SHEET NO.:     OF DATE:

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

1 1

MASHPEE, MASSACHUSETTS

FORESTDALE, MA 02644
10 PLEASANTWOOD DRIVE

PLEASANTWOOD HOMES, LLC
DANIEL E. MARSTERS

WNH MD

NOVEMBER 28, 2022

BUILDING ENVELOPE AND AERIAL EXHIBIT

MAP 29 PARCEL 198

DESCRIPTIONDATE CHKBY
-

NOTICE
THIS PLAN MAY NOT BE ADDED TO, DELETED FROM, OR ALTERED IN ANY WAY BY ANYONE OTHER THAN CAPE &
ISLANDS ENGINEERING, INC.

UNLESS AND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS AN ORIGINAL (RED) STAMP APPEARS ON THIS PLAN NO PERSON OR
PERSONS, MUNICIPAL OR PUBLIC OFFICIAL MAY RELY UPON THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN; AND THIS
PLAN REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF CAPE AND ISLANDS ENGINEERING, INC.

COPYRIGHT (C) BY CAPE & ISLANDS ENGINEERING, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

20 TUDOR TERRACE

TUDORTERRACE_20_MARSTERS_DEFIN 50%

0

SCALE:

25 50 100

1" = 50'

NOT TO SCALELOCUS MAP  

LOCUS

N

NAD 83

PB 587-PG 72

0°-1
3'-12"





























TUDOR    
TERRACE

(40' W
IDE - P

UBLIC)

FORMER
LOT 41

FORMER
LOT 42

LOT 42A
39,852 S.F.

(NITROGEN LOADING
CREDIT LAND 456 SF
D.B. 20944 PAGE 178)

LOT 48
40,001 S.F. LOT 49

40,001 S.F.

LOT 50
40,001 S.F.

LOT 51
OPEN SPACE

131,223 S.F.
(3.012 ACRES)

110.00'

110.00'

SH
EF

FI
EL

D
   

 P
LA

C
E

MAP 29
 P

ARCEL 1
37

MASHPEE, T
OW

N O
F

16
 G

REAT N
ECK R

D N
ORTH

MASHPEE, M
A 02

64
9

MAP 29 PARCEL 162
MASHPEE, TOWN OF
16 GREAT NECK RD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 163
DUFFY, LINDA L
14 WINDSOR WAY
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 164
TRAVERSE, WILLIAM J &
SADLOWSKI, BETHANY
18 WINDSOR WAY
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 165
FRANZAGO, JOHN F &
VALDILENE L
10 PAPNOMETT ROAD
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 170
PRIME PROPERTIES LTD PTNSHP
C/O PLEASANTWOOD HMS LLC
10 PLEASANTWOOD DR
FORESTDALE, MA 02644

MAP 29 PARCEL 175
NIKITAS, MARK J & LINDA M
23 SHEFFIELD PL
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 176
PRETTI, MARJORI
193 CAMP STREET #B3
WEST YARMOUTH, MA 02673

MAP 29 PARCEL 177
LANGLER, MATTHEW B
& MALLORY
27 SHEFFIELD PL
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 178
REILLY, JENNIFER S
29 SHEFFIELD PL
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 2
BLEAKNEY, RICHARD R
287 MAIN ST
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 4
BROWN MORRISON, VERA ROLETE
65 ROBINSON STREET
LYNN, MA 01905

MAP 29 PARCEL 3
MITROKOSTAS,
CONSTANTINOS
281 MAIN ST
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 194
PINA, CLYDE
269 MAIN ST
MASHPEE, MA 02649

LOT 41A
27,799 S.F.

(NITROGEN LOADING
CREDIT LAND 12,374 SF,

D.B. 20944 PAGE 178)

26' WIDE DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

(PB 467 PG 89)

WELL EASEMENT

10
0.0

0'
19

0.3
4'

31
.70

'

L=
48

.6
7 '

N 4°
 22

' 11
" E

N 4°
 22

' 11
" E

FOUND

CBDH
FOUND

CBDH
FOUND

CBDH
(TO BE REMOVED) CB CHIPPED

(TO BE REMOVED)

N 04
° 2

2' 1
1" 

E
93

.65
'

L=70.43'
L=70.43'

L=70.43'

R=25.00'
L=32.70'

S 1°
 37

' 3
2" 

W

46
2.0

2'

S 45° 49' 39" W
594.78'

N 86° 17' 04" W

156.89'

N 43° 46' 30" E
57.57'

N
 4

3°
 5

8'
 5

1"
 W

20
6.

92
'

L=
70

.4
7'

L=
70

. 4
3 '

S 85° 37' 49" E
220.00'

R
=60.00 '

L=281.72'

S 
43

° 5
8'

 5
2"

 E
21

0.
00

'

FO
R

M
ER

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

NITROGEN LOADING CREDIT EASEMENT
(60' WIDTH)
77,019 S.F.

(DEED BOOK 20944 PAGE 178)

11
0.

00
'

S 1°
 19

' 2
8" 

W

26
9.0

9'

N
 4

4°
 1

0'
 2

1"
 W

15
5.

05
'

N 01
° 4

8' 
41

" E
16

9.1
5'

N 46° 01' 09" E
172.44'

N 46° 01' 09" E 85.77'

N 29° 48' 48" E 100.00'

S 76° 36' 09" W

100.00' SETBACK LINE

S 
45

° 4
7'

 1
9"

 E
10

0.
00

'
SE

TB
AC

K 
LI

N
E

10' WIDE
UTLITY EASEMENT

SETBACK LINE

N
 3

4°
 1

1'
 0

3"
 W

15
0.

00
'

S 01
° 1

9' 
28

" W

14
3.7

6'

N 68° 19' 18" W

238.62'

S 83° 48' 23" E
220.38'

S 85° 37' 49" E
140.00'

L=11.36'

R
=1

75
.9

4'
L=

11
9.

14
'

R=135.94'
L=48.96'

S 
43

° 5
8'

 5
1"

 E
70

.2
3'

S 61° 33' 38" E
51.78'

(71
.43

')(55
.69

')

(54
.23'

)(48
.58'

)

(35.67')

(47.14')

N
 4

3°
 5

8'
 5

1"
 W

26
9.

65
'

S 01
° 3

7' 
32

" W

38
2.8

0'

N 46° 01' 06" E 187.01'

S 45° 49' 39" W553.69'

85.77'60.00'

L=
37

.6
0 '

27.2
2'

26.00'

66.4
3'

L=11.37'

L=
56

.96
'

26.11'

26' WIDE
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

41.38'

S 46° 01' 09" W
48.87'

N 43° 58' 51" W
3.43'

10' WIDE
UTLITY EASEMENT

L=52.88'

N 12° 0
5' 29" E

195.98'

N 14° 26' 31" E39.45'

N 45° 49' 39" E 357.84'

S 58° 30' 06" E
97.24'

96.20' 261.64'

N 46° 01' 09" E
28.36'

ACCESS EASEMENT
(PB 467 PG 89)

SAXONY    
DRIVE

OPEN    
SPACE

MAP 29 PARCEL 167
PLEASANTWOOD HMS LLC
10 PLEASANTWOOD DR
FORESTDALE, MA 02644

10
0.

00
'

27.17'

N 46° 01' 09" E 172.90'

NOT TO SCALELOCUS MAP  

N

NAD 83

PREPARED FOR:

PREPARED BY:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT:

SUMMERFIELD PARK
800 FALMOUTH ROAD SUITE 301C
MASHPEE, MA 02649

508.477.7272  PHONE
508.477.9072  FAX www.CapeEng.com

SHEET NO.:     OF DATE:

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

1 1

MASHPEE, MASSACHUSETTS

FORESTDALE, MA 02644
10 PLEASANTWOOD DRIVE

PLEASANTWOOD HOMES, LLC
DANIEL E. MARSTERS

JVB MC

AUGUST 31, 2022

DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN

DESCRIPTIONDATE CHKBY

11/2/2022 REVISE LOT SIZES JVB MC

11/21/2022 REMOVE  MAP 29 PARCEL 167 FROM MODIFICATION & REVISE
LOT #S JVB MC

12/21/2022 ADD PREVIOUS EXISTING NITROGEN CREDIT AREAS. MD MC

LOCUS

NOTICE
THIS PLAN MAY NOT BE ADDED TO, DELETED FROM, OR ALTERED IN ANY WAY BY ANYONE OTHER THAN CAPE &
ISLANDS ENGINEERING, INC.

UNLESS AND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS AN ORIGINAL (RED) STAMP APPEARS ON THIS PLAN NO PERSON OR
PERSONS, MUNICIPAL OR PUBLIC OFFICIAL MAY RELY UPON THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN; AND THIS
PLAN REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF CAPE AND ISLANDS ENGINEERING, INC.

COPYRIGHT (C) BY CAPE & ISLANDS ENGINEERING, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

GENERAL NOTES
LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON AN "ON THE GROUND" INSTRUMENT SURVEY AND
ELEVATIONS BASED ON THE NAVD 1988 DATUM. COORDINATE SYSTEM USED IS
THE MA-MAINLAND COORDINATE SYSTEM, DATUM: NAD 83, UNITS: U.S. SURVEY
FEET.

ZONING DISTRICT: R-5

PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN AN AREA HAVING A ZONE DESIGNATION OF
MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE X BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
AGENCY (FEMA), ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 25001C058J, WITH A MAP
EFFECTIVE DATE OF JULY 16, 2014.

THIS LOT IS LOCATED WITHIN A DEP APPROVED ZONE II WELLHEAD PROTECTION
AREA.

THIS LOT IS NOT MAPPED WITHIN A MESA NATURAL HERITAGE AND ENDANGERED
SPECIES AREA.

DEED REFERENCE: BOOK 34366 PAGE 213

PLAN REFERENCE: BOOK 587 PAGE 72
BOOK 467 PAGE 89
BOOK 669 PAGE 39

OWNER: DANIEL E. MARSTERS
PLEASANTWOOD HOMES, LLC
10 PLEASANTWOOD DRIVE
FORESTDALE, MA 02644

20 TUDOR TERRACE

TUDORTERRACE_20_MARSTERS_DEFIN 50%

0

SCALE:

20 40 80

1" = 40'

LEGEND

IRON PIPE

CONCRETE BOUND TO BE SET

IP

STONE BOUNDSB
RC ROD CAP

FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY

MASHPEE PLANNING BOARD

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN DOES CONFORM WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING OF PLANS IN THE REGISTRY OF
DEEDS.

I CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN AND SURVEY CONFORMS TO THE
ETHICAL, PROCEDURAL AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR THE
PRACTICE OF LAND SURVEYING IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSACHUSETTS.

MATTHEW C. COSTA P.L.S.                 DATE

MATTHEW C. COSTA P.L.S.                 DATE

APPROVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION
CONTROL LAW.

CLERK'S CERTIFICATION
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT TWENTY (20) DAYS HAS ELAPSED SINCE THE NOTICE OF APPROVAL
FROM THE PLANNING WAS RECEIVED AND RECORDED AND THAT NO NOTICE OF APPEAL HAS
BEEN FILED IN THIS OFFICE.

MASHPEE TOWN CLERK              DATE

CONCRETE BOUND FOUNDCB

DATE APPROVED:

DATE SIGNED:

TUDOR TERRACETHIS PLAN IS SUBJECT TO COVENANT DATED                                    AND ATTACHED HERETO.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS MADE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE MASHPEE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, WITH LAND COURT
STANDARDS OF ACCURACY AND THAT THE PERMANENT POINTS
SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE IN EXISTENCE ON THE GROUND.

MATTHEW C. COSTA P.L.S.                 DATE

SH
EF

FI
EL

D
 P

LA
C

E

WINDSOR WAY

TU
D

O
R

 T
ER

.

"SPRING HILL WEST"
SUBDIVISION

MODIFICATION
TO SPRING HILL WEST

SUBDIVISION

0

SCALE:

200 400

1" = 400'

VICINITY MAP
N

N
AD

 8
3

PLAN PURPOSE
THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO MODIFY A PREVIOUSLY
APPROVED DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN ENTITLED "SPRING
HILL WEST", APPROVED BY THE MASHPEE PLANNING BOARD ON
OCTOBER 4, 1989 AND RECORDED IN THE BARNSTABLE COUNTY
REGISTRY DEEDS IN PLAN BOOK 467 PAGE 88.

TOTAL AREA =
NO WETLANDS
TOT. AREA OF ROADS =
USEABLE LAND =
TOTAL LOTS SHOWN
TOTAL AREA OF LOTS
TOTAL OPEN SPACE
PERCENTAGE OPEN =

44.357 AC.

3.274 AC.
41.073 A.
44
23.738 AC
17.153 AC.
39%

6.024 AC.

0.000 AC.
6.024 AC.

3.012 A.C.
3.012 A.C.

CLUSTER FORMULA
1989 APPROVED 2022 ADDITIONAL

50.381 AC.

3.274 AC.
47.107 A.
47
26.750 AC
20.165 AC.
40%

2022 TOTAL

DISTANCE TO SETBACK(XX.XX')

PB 587-PG 72

0°-1
3'-12"



TUDOR    
TERRACE

(40' W
IDE - P

UBLIC)

FORMER
LOT 41

FORMER
LOT 42

LOT 42A
39,852 S.F.

(NITROGEN LOADING
CREDIT LAND 456 SF
D.B. 20944 PAGE 178)

LOT 48
40,001 S.F. LOT 49

40,001 S.F.

LOT 50
40,001 S.F.

LOT 51
OPEN SPACE

131,223 S.F.
(3.012 ACRES)

110.00'

110.00'

SH
EF

FI
EL

D
   

 P
LA

C
E

MAP 29
 P

ARCEL 1
37

MASHPEE, T
OW

N O
F

16
 G

REAT N
ECK R

D N
ORTH

MASHPEE, M
A 02

64
9

MAP 29 PARCEL 162
MASHPEE, TOWN OF
16 GREAT NECK RD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 163
DUFFY, LINDA L
14 WINDSOR WAY
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 164
TRAVERSE, WILLIAM J &
SADLOWSKI, BETHANY
18 WINDSOR WAY
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 165
FRANZAGO, JOHN F &
VALDILENE L
10 PAPNOMETT ROAD
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 170
PRIME PROPERTIES LTD PTNSHP
C/O PLEASANTWOOD HMS LLC
10 PLEASANTWOOD DR
FORESTDALE, MA 02644

MAP 29 PARCEL 175
NIKITAS, MARK J & LINDA M
23 SHEFFIELD PL
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 176
PRETTI, MARJORI
193 CAMP STREET #B3
WEST YARMOUTH, MA 02673

MAP 29 PARCEL 177
LANGLER, MATTHEW B
& MALLORY
27 SHEFFIELD PL
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 178
REILLY, JENNIFER S
29 SHEFFIELD PL
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 2
BLEAKNEY, RICHARD R
287 MAIN ST
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 4
BROWN MORRISON, VERA ROLETE
65 ROBINSON STREET
LYNN, MA 01905

MAP 29 PARCEL 3
MITROKOSTAS,
CONSTANTINOS
281 MAIN ST
MASHPEE, MA 02649

MAP 29 PARCEL 194
PINA, CLYDE
269 MAIN ST
MASHPEE, MA 02649

LOT 41A
27,799 S.F.

(NITROGEN LOADING
CREDIT LAND 12,374 SF,

D.B. 20944 PAGE 178)

26' WIDE DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

(PB 467 PG 89)

WELL EASEMENT

10
0.0

0'
19

0.3
4'

31
.70

'

L=
48

.6
7'

N 4°
 22

' 11
" E

N 4°
 22

' 11
" E

FOUND

CBDH
FOUND

CBDH
FOUND

CBDH
(TO BE REMOVED) CB CHIPPED

(TO BE REMOVED)

CBASIN
R=78.14

CBASIN
R=77.89

C

N 04
° 2

2' 1
1" 

E
93

.65
'

L=70.43'
L=70.43'

L=70.43'

R=25.00'
L=32.70'

S 1°
 37

' 3
2" 

W

46
2.0

2'

S 45° 49' 39" W
594.78'

N 86° 17' 04" W

156.89'

N 43° 46' 30" E
57.57'

N
 4

3°
 5

8'
 5

1"
 W

20
6.

92
'

L=
70

.4
7 '

L=
70

.4
3 '

S 85° 37' 49" E
220.00'

R
= 60.00'

L=281.72'

S 
43

° 5
8'

 5
2"

 E
21

0.
00

'

FO
R

M
ER

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

86

84 82

80

78

76

80

78

78

80

80

80

78

80

82

84

8686

84

88

90

82

80

80

78

82

84

86

88

90

80

78

80

82

84

86

88

90

80

80

78

76

74

78

80

82

86

84

88

80

80

82

80

82

80

78

84
86

88

90

92

94

78

ELEC, CTV & TEL.

NITROGEN LOADING CREDIT EASEMENT
(60' WIDTH)
77,019 S.F.

(DEED BOOK 20944 PAGE 178)

11
0.

00
'

EXISTINGFOUNDATION

S 1°
 19

' 2
8" 

W

26
9.0

9'

N
 4

4°
 1

0'
 2

1"
 W

15
5.

05
'

N 01
° 4

8' 
41

" E
16

9.1
5'

N 46° 01' 09" E
172.44'

N 46° 01' 09" E 85.77'

N 29° 48' 48" E 100.00'

S 76° 36' 09" W

100.00' SETBACK LINE

S 
45

° 4
7'

 1
9"

 E
10

0.
00

'
SE

TB
AC

K 
LI

N
E

10' WIDE
UTLITY EASEMENT

SETBACK LINE

N
 3

4°
 1

1'
 0

3"
 W

15
0.

00
'

S 01
° 1

9' 
28

" W

14
3.7

6'

N 68° 19' 18" W

238.62'

S 83° 48' 23" E
220.38'

S 85° 37' 49" E
140.00'

L=11.36'

R
=1

75
.9

4 '
L=

11
9.

14
'

R=135.94'
L=48.96'

S 
43

° 5
8'

 5
1"

 E
70

.2
3'

S 61° 33' 38" E
51.78'

(71
.43

')(55
.69

')

(54
.23'

)(48
.58'

)

(35.67')

(47.14')

N
 4

3°
 5

8'
 5

1"
 W

26
9.

65
'

S 01
° 3

7' 
32

" W

38
2.8

0'

N 46° 01' 06" E 187.01'

S 45° 49' 39" W553.69'

85.77'60.00'

L=
37

.6
0 '

L=
37

.6
0 '

27.2
2'

26.00'

66.4
3'

L=11.37'

L=
56

.96
'

26.11'

26' WIDE
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

41.38'

S 46° 01' 09" W
48.87'

N 43° 58' 51" W
3.43'

10' WIDE
UTLITY EASEMENT

L=52.88 '

N 12° 0
5' 29" E

195.98'

N 14° 26' 31" E39.45'

N 45° 49' 39" E 357.84'

S 58° 30' 06" E
97.24'

96.20' 261.64'

N 46° 01' 09" E
28.36'

ACCESS EASEMENT
(PB 467 PG 89)

SAXONY    
DRIVE

OPEN    
SPACE

MAP 29 PARCEL 167
PLEASANTWOOD HMS LLC
10 PLEASANTWOOD DR
FORESTDALE, MA 02644

10
0.

00
'

27.17'

N 46° 01' 09" E 172.90'

NOT TO SCALELOCUS MAP  

PREPARED FOR:

PREPARED BY:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT:

SUMMERFIELD PARK
800 FALMOUTH ROAD SUITE 301C
MASHPEE, MA 02649

508.477.7272  PHONE
508.477.9072  FAX www.CapeEng.com

SHEET NO.:     OF DATE:

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

1 1

MASHPEE, MASSACHUSETTS

FORESTDALE, MA 02644
10 PLEASANTWOOD DRIVE

PLEASANTWOOD HOMES, LLC
DANIEL E. MARSTERS

JVB MC

MAY 23, 2022

TOPOGRAPHIC PLAN

DESCRIPTIONDATE CHKBY
11-2-2022 REVISE LOT SIZES JVB MC

12-21-2022 ADD CROSS-SECTION AND ROOF DRAIN DETAIL MD MD

LOCUS

NOTICE
THIS PLAN MAY NOT BE ADDED TO, DELETED FROM, OR ALTERED IN ANY WAY BY ANYONE OTHER THAN CAPE &
ISLANDS ENGINEERING, INC.

UNLESS AND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS AN ORIGINAL (RED) STAMP APPEARS ON THIS PLAN NO PERSON OR
PERSONS, MUNICIPAL OR PUBLIC OFFICIAL MAY RELY UPON THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN; AND THIS
PLAN REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF CAPE AND ISLANDS ENGINEERING, INC.

COPYRIGHT (C) BY CAPE & ISLANDS ENGINEERING, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

GENERAL NOTES
LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON AN "ON THE GROUND" INSTRUMENT SURVEY AND
ELEVATIONS BASED ON THE NAVD 1988 DATUM. COORDINATE SYSTEM USED IS
THE MA-MAINLAND COORDINATE SYSTEM, DATUM: NAD 83, UNITS: U.S. SURVEY
FEET.

ZONING DISTRICT: R-5

PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN AN AREA HAVING A ZONE DESIGNATION OF
MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE X BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
AGENCY (FEMA), ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 25001C058J, WITH A MAP
EFFECTIVE DATE OF JULY 16, 2014.

THIS LOT IS LOCATED WITHIN A DEP APPROVED ZONE II WELLHEAD PROTECTION
AREA.

THIS LOT IS NOT MAPPED WITHIN A MESA NATURAL HERITAGE AND ENDANGERED
SPECIES AREA.

DEED REFERENCE: BOOK 34366 PAGE 213

PLAN REFERENCE: BOOK 587 PAGE 72

OWNER: DANIEL E. MARSTERS
PLEASANTWOOD HOMES, LLC
10 PLEASANTWOOD DRIVE
FORESTDALE, MA 02644

20 TUDOR TERRACE

TUDORTERRACE_20_MARSTERS_DEFIN 50%

0

SCALE:

20 40 80

1" = 40'

LEGEND

IRON PIPE

CONCRETE BOUND TO BE SET

IP

CB
STONE BOUNDSB

RC ROD CAP

CONCRETE BOUND FOUNDCB

TUDOR TERRACE

N

NAD 83

PB 587-PG 72

0°-1
3'-12"

EXISTING ASPHALT

EXISTING
UNDERGROUND
UTILITY CONDUITS

25' CUL-DE-SAC WIDTH

12"

EXISTING BITUMINOUS CAPE COD BERM

1/4" PER 1 FT.
CROSS SLOPE

EXISTING TYPICAL CUL-DE-SAC CROSS SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

EXISTING VEGETATED CUL-DE-SAC CENTER

5' PAVED APRON

1/4" PER 1 FT.
CROSS SLOPE

DRIVEWAY (MATERIAL TBD)

DRIVEWAY TO SLOPE AWAY FROM
TUDOR TERRACE OR DRAINAGE TO
BE PROVIDED (NO RUNOFF FROM
DRIVEWAY TO TUDOR TERRACE) RNDS PRO FLOW-WELL

PLAN VIEW

2'

6'2'

4" PVC INLET

3/4"-1-1/2" DOUBLE
WASHED STONE

ROOF LEADER

OVERFLOW PIPE

FINISH GRADE, VARIES

SPLASH PLATE

8" MIN. LOAM COVER

PIPE, S= 1.0%
4" HDPE DRAIN

2'

2'

 INLET

SECTION VIEW

DRY WELL DETAIL
-NOT TO SCALE-

DRY WELL NOTES
A SYSTEM OF GUTTERS, DOWNSPOUTS AND
DRY WELLS SHALL BE USED ADD EACH
HOUSE TO RECHARGE STORMWATER
RUNOFF.  PICTURES OF DRY WELL SHOULD
BE TAKEN DURING INSTALLATION AND
SUPPLIED TO CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AS PART OF THE CERTIFICATE OF
COMPLIANCE REQUEST.

6" MINIMUM
BEDDING STONE

WITH PROPOSED DRIVEWAY DETAIL









BUILDING INSPECTION ENGINEERS Visit our website:

PROUDLY SERVING www.criterium-dudka.com

NORTH AMERICA ®

Prepared for: Mike Milbury - Trustee

COTTAGES AT NEW SEABURY PHASE III TRUST

29 Garden Drive

Mashpee, MA,  02649

Property: COTTAGES AT NEW SEABURY PHASE III

COTTAGE LANE

MASHPEE, MASSACHUSETTS

Service: Grade Observations around buildings

Dear Mr. Mike Milbury - Trustee:

During a recent Transition Study performed by Criterium Dudka Engineers (CDE), it was noted that 

throughout the property there were homes which did not have concrete extending 6" above the 

finished grade (as required by code and recommended by the siding manufacturer).  It was also 

noted during the Transition Study  that the grade in many cases did not visibly slope away from the 

structure, which is a concern as it may lead to future water issues.   Attached please find the 

requested report  documenting the existing siding height above grade as well as qualitative 

observations of the grade around the homes. Please note only a MA-licensed surveyor can provide 

defensible quantitative data on the elevation and slope of the grade and patios--details on how to 

obtain this data are discussed further in the report.

Criterium-Dudka Engineers appreciates this opportunity to assist you, please do not hesitate to 

contact us with any further questions at 844-885-0153

Best regards,

CRITERIUM-DUDKA ENGINEERS

________________________________

Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Field Engineer

Criterium Dudka Engineers

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

1

December 13, 2022



INTRODUCTION

The site topography is relatively flat, and according to the proposed site plan ranges from 

approximately 44 feet to 48 feet in elevation.  As the site is relatively flat, ensuring the 

proper grade around each home and directing the water to desired locations requires 

careful planning and implementation.  

During a recent Transition Study performed by Criterium-Dudka Engineers (dated June 8, 

2022), it was noted that throughout the property there were homes which did not have 

concrete extending 6" above the finished grade.  MA Current code (780 CMR 9th Edition), 

which references the IBC 2015 requires in section R404.1.6 Height Above Finished Grade 

that "concrete and masonry foundation walls shall extend a minimum of 4 inches where 

masonry veneer is used and 6 inches elsewhere."  This is included in codes to reduce 

damage from splashback (where water impacts the ground and splashes onto the portion of 

the house next to it, potentially causing damage in the long term) and minimize potential of 

termite and wood eating insect damage.  

The siding manufacturer (James Hardie brand siding was noted as the brand of siding used) 

also recommends installation of the siding 6" above the finish grade.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

2



In the prior transition study, re-grading was recommended, ensuring that the following 

standard good building practice recommendations are implemented:

Slope the final grade away from the house at least 6 inches over 10 feet.

Tamp (mechanically compact) the back-fill to prevent later settling.

If setbacks or building/fences limit the space to less than 10 feet, install either swales or 

drains designed to carry water away from the foundation

This follow-up work is to document the existing siding height above grade as well as 

qualitative observations of the grade around the homes.

DESCRIPTION

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

3



The Cottages Phase III at New Seabury is comprised of 40 single family units. As we 

understand it, the development is new and preparing for transition from the developer to the 

association.

An aerial photograph is shown below:

OBSERVATIONS & DISCUSSION

Richard Michalewich, Jr., P.E., and Chad Smutzer, P.E. visited the site on Thursday, October 

6, 2022.  The weather was warm with clear skies.  It had rained approximately 0.56 inches 

the day before, so it was a good opportunity to observe the drainage.

During the site visit, photos were taken to document the current conditions of the property, in 

particular the height of the grade around the homes in relation to the siding and also a 

qualitative visual observation of the slope of the grade (flat, away from house, or towards 

houses).  

The condition of the grade around the homes is summarized in the table below.  Please note 

the comments may not be indicative of all four sides, but indicate a condition noted on at 

least one of the sides.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

4



# Grading 

Concern

Siding 

Clearance 

Concern

Issues Identified Recommended 

Action(s)

23 

Garden 

Drive

yes yes Grade appears to 

pitch towards house 

on left

patio ~1.5" below 

bottom of siding. 

siding <1" away 

from mulch bed.  

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes  

and have siding 

clearance 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding 

<6" above grade

25 

Garden 

Drive

Yes yes splashback from 

overflowing gutters 

noted

grade appearing to 

slope slightly 

towards house 

Flat area between # 

25 and # 27 

Garden Drive

recommend to clean 

gutter drainage 

downstream to 

ensure water is 

properly draining.

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes  

and have siding 

clearance 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

27 

Garden 

Drive

Yes Yes Mulched bed right at 

base of siding

Flat area between # 

25 and # 27 

Garden Drive--water 

may overflow

Siding height ~4" at 

inside corner

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes  

and have siding 

clearance 

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

near grade

design and install 

drywell

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

29 

Garden 

Drive  

Yes Yes Flat area between 

#29 Garden Drive  

and neighboring 

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes  

and have siding 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

5



house.

grade appears to 

pitch towards house 

on right

mulch close to 

siding~3-4"

Interior of bulkhead 

has water intrusion

clearance  

design and install 

drywell

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

Replace or repair 

bulkhead to 

eliminate water 

intrusion source

19 

Garden 

Drive

Yes Yes Grade appears to 

relatively flat behind 

house

Grade appears to 

relatively flat on side 

Mulched bed ~3.25" 

below siding 

Grade appears to 

slope from #19 

towards #17 

Garden Drive 

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes  

and have siding 

clearance 

design and install 

drywell

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

17 

Garden 

Drive  

Yes Yes Water flows towards 

bulkhead on  

mulched bed.

mulch ~3" below 

siding

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and bulkhead and 

have siding 

clearance 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding 

<6" above grade

15 

Garden 

Drive

Yes Yes Siding ~4" above 

finished grade

Mulch within 2 

inches of bottom of 

siding

Rear grade appears 

to pitch towards 

home

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance  

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

6



area where siding <6" 

above grade

11 

Garden 

Drive

Potential Yes Grade between #11 

Garden Drive and 

#3 Rosewood Circle 

appears to be flat.

siding nearly in 

contact with mulch.

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance 

design and install 

drywell 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding 

<6" above grade

3 

Rosewood 

Circle

Potential Yes Mulch ~1.5" from 

bottom of siding on

Grade between #11 

Garden Drive and 

#3 Rosewood Circle 

appears to be flat.

Grade ~2" from 

bottom of siding 

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance 

design and install 

drywell 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

12 

Rosewood 

circle

Yes Yes Grade appears to 

pitch towards #12 

Rosewood Circle

Patio pavers ~4" 

below bottom of 

siding

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

14 

Rosewood 

Circle

Yes Yes Grade appears to 

pitch towards #14 

Rosewood Circle

Pavers ~2.5" below 

bottom of siding

Mulched bed ~3.5" 

below siding

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

7



damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

16 

Rosewood 

Circle.

Yes Yes Grade appears to 

pitch towards #16 

Rosewood Circle.

Siding less than 2” 

above mulched bed

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

18 

Rosewood 

Circle

Yes Yes Mulch within ~1.25" 

of siding

Eroded area in 

mulch appears to 

indicate water 

flowing under 

structure

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

design and install 

drywell 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

mailbox 

kiosk

Yes Yes Grade appears to 

slope towards 

mailbox kiosk

Trim on bottom of 

mailbox kiosk in 

poor condition

re-grade to pitch 

away from kiosk 

raise up the kiosk 

structure to ensure it 

is minimum of 6" 

above grade.

Replace water 

damaged 

components

22 

Rosewood 

Circle

Yes Yes emergency egress 

well--water appears 

to still flow towards 

well despite drain 

installation

Grade appears to 

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

recommend to clean 

gutter drainage 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

8



have a crest between 

#22 and # 26 

Rosewood Circle

Mulch ~3" below 

siding # 22 

Rosewood Circle

Splashback on # 22 

Rosewood Circle 

may be due to 

clogged gutter

downstream to ensure 

water is properly 

draining.

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and egress well

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

26 

Rosewood 

Circle

Yes Yes Grade varies from 

~1 to 3" below 

siding on front

Mulch ~4" below 

siding

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

28 

Rosewood 

Circle

Yes yes Grade appears to 

pitch towards #28 

Rosewood Circle on 

side and rear of 

house

Mulch ~2" below 

bottom of siding

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

36 

Rosewood

Yes Yes Patio appears to 

have low spot where 

water travels

Organic growth was 

observed in window 

well 

Mulch 2” below 

siding on side of 

garage

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

recommend to 

remove pavers and 

regrade so water 

drains away from 

house, re-install 

pavers

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

9



Remove organic 

growth from window 

well and include in 

regular maintenance 

program

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

40 

Rosewood 

Circle

Yes Yes grade ~2.5" below 

siding

Area noted where 

water appears to be 

ponding in mulched 

bead

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

regrade to eliminate 

low spot in mulched 

bed and pitch away 

from home

recommend to clean 

gutter drainage 

downstream to 

ensure water is 

properly draining.

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

48 Cross 

Rd

Yes Yes Siding appears to be 

below finish grade

Mulch ~2" below 

bottom of siding

bulkhead appears 

slightly below grade

bulkhead showing 

likely evidence of 

water intrusion

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and ensure siding 

and bulkhead are 

above grade

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

Repair/replace 

bulkhead to 

eliminate water 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

10



intrusion

44 Cross 

Rd

Yes Yes mulch ~3.5" below 

bottom of siding

evidence of 

splashback was 

noted.

appears there is 

organic growth in 

emergency egress 

well

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

recommend to clean 

gutter drainage 

downstream to 

ensure water is 

properly draining.

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

Remove organic 

grown in window 

well and include in 

regular maintenance 

program

3 

Rosewood 

Circle

Yes Yes Grade appears to 

pitch towards 3 

Rosewood Circle

Mulch 2-4” from 

bottom of siding

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

design and install 

drywell 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

5 

Rosewood

Yes Yes mulch 3-5" from 

bottom of siding

Mulch also noted to 

be touching the 

siding.

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

11



7 

Rosewood

Yes Yes siding 2-4" above 

mulch

Grade appears to 

pitch away from 5 

Rosewood towards 

7 Rosewood

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

9 

Rosewood

Yes No Bare patches noted 

in grassy areas

Erosion noted in 

mulched area 

suggests water is 

flowing towards 

house

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

design and install 

drywell 

Re-se-seed bare 

areas to prevent 

potential erosion

11 

Rosewood

Yes Yes Mulch ~1.5 to 4" 

below bottom of 

siding

Grading between 

#11 Rosewood and 

#13 appears to be 

crowned

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

design and install 

drywell 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

13 

Rosewood 

Circle

Yes Yes siding touching 

mulch

Area between #13 

and #15 Rosewood 

appears to be 

crowned

siding ~2" from 

grade--splashback 

was noted

 re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

design and install 

drywell 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

12



minimally mulch area 

where siding is <6" 

above grade

recommend to clean 

gutter drainage 

downstream to 

ensure water is 

properly draining

15 

Rosewood 

Circle

Yes Yes #15 grade appears 

to pitch towards # 

17 Rosewood

Grade nearly 

touching siding at 

garage front

 re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

design and install 

drywell 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

17 

Rosewood

Yes Yes Mulch ~4" below 

bottom of siding

Grade appears 

slightly crowned 

between #17

Grade appears to 

pitch away from # 

17 towards # 19 

Rosewood

 re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

design and install 

drywell 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

19 

Rosewood

Yes Yes Grade 

approximately 2" 

below siding

Grade appears 

pitched towards 

neighboring building

 re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

13



area where siding is 

<6" above grade

21 

Rosewood

Yes Yes Grade appears to 

pitch towards #21

Grade and mulch 

~2" below bottom of 

siding

 re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

23 

Rosewood

Yes Yes Siding touching 

mulch

Grade appears to 

be pitched towards 

#23 Rosewood

 re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

25 

Rosewood

No Yes mulch touching 

bottom of siding

 re-grade to have 

siding clearance 

(ensure pitch away 

from home is kept)

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

27 

Rosewood

Yes Yes Mulch touching 

bottom of siding

Grade appears to be 

slightly crowned 

between #27 

Rosewood and 

neighbor

 re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

design and install 

drywell 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

14



termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

29 

Rosewood 

Circle

Yes Yes Area of erosion in 

mulch indicates 

water flow towards 

house

Area between #29 

Rosewood and 

neighbor appears to 

be slightly crowned

grade appears to 

pitch away from 

house towards 

neighbor

 re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

design and install 

drywell 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

31 

Rosewood

Yes Yes compound slope in 

rear appears to 

pitch towards house

mulch touching 

bottom of siding.

 re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

design and install 

drywell 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

33 

Rosewood

Yes Yes grade 1-3" below 

bottom of siding 

Grade appears to 

be pitching towards 

house and patio

 re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

35 Yes Yes grade sloping  re-grade to pitch 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

15



Rosewood towards right side of 

bulkhead

eroded area 

appears to indicate 

water flow towards 

house

mulch 1-2" from 

bottom of siding

away from homes and 

bulkhead and have 

siding clearance

design and install 

drywell 

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

37 

Rosewood

Yes Yes grade appears to 

pitch towards 

building. 

mulch also noted as 

touching siding

 re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

39 

Rosewood

Yes Yes patio appears to 

slope towards 

building

mulch 3-5" below 

bottom of siding

Siding touching 

patio pavers

remove pavers, pitch 

patio away from 

house and also 

ensure siding not in 

contact with pavers, 

re-install pavers 

re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

47 

Rosewood

Yes Yes mulch touching 

bottom of siding

 re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

16



clearance

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

49 

Rosewood

Yes Yes grade touching 

bottom of siding

 re-grade to pitch 

away from homes 

and have siding 

clearance

annually 

inspect/treat for 

termite and water 

damage

minimally mulch 

area where siding is 

<6" above grade

LIMITATIONS

We inspected only those portions of the premises that may be visually observed without  

excavation, removing surface materials, disassembling equipment, or removal of finishes, 

furnishings and equipment. 

 

In developing our opinion on a particular item, we observed a representative sampling or 

example of the item, not all such items. 

 

No material sampling, analytic tests, precise measurements or engineering calculations were 

performed, thus we cannot warranty all observations.

 

We provide no assurance that the work conforms to all regulations and building codes that 

may be enforced within the jurisdiction. 

 

This report is not to be considered a guarantee of condition.  No warranty is implied.

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is understood due to the relatively flat nature of the site and the fact the foundation heights 

are as they are stand currently that complete re-grading may not be feasible.  However, 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

17



there are some practical steps that can be taken: 

re-grade as much as possible to attempt to achieve the recommended clearance from the 

siding to the ground.  

On the homes where the clearance is minimal it is recommended to install as little mulch 

as possible.  Mulch, although not a hard surface, does retain a great deal of moisture 

and can also hide termite and other wood damaging insect activity, so should not be in 

contact with the siding.  It is recommended to have annual termite inspections/treatments 

on homes where siding is less than 6" from mulch.  It is also to annually inspect the sill 

plate, starter strip, and bottom of siding to determine if damage from splashback is 

occurring.

Many of the areas between the houses were noted to be slightly crowned, meaning that 

the high point of grade was in the center and the water would drain away towards the 

houses on each side. Some of the areas also appeared flat.  It would be recommended in 

these areas to make that a swale so water drains away from houses.  It is strongly 

recommended to calculate the drainage capacity necessary at these locations.  Soil types 

and soil saturation greatly influence how well and quickly the soil will absorb water. 

Clay, loam, sandy/clay loam, and coarse sand have differently permeability (the 

measure of how many inches per hour the soil can absorb). Once the soil has been 

characterized, the next step would be to design the drainage system to make use of the 

soil to absorb the soil using dry wells, French drain channels, and/or further drainage. 

An example of a drywell connected to a roof drain leader is shown below (diagram from 

NDS).

Any houses where the slope of the grade pitches towards the house should be regraded 

so the grade drains away.  If the topography of the surrounding houses is challenging, a 

swale may be used as shown below:

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

18



It would also be recommended to investigate the sprinkler watering schedule.  Smart 

controllers can be used to integrate with weather forecasts and moisture monitoring to 

determine the exact amount of water needed. Especially as this soil seems to have low 

permeability, this would be a good measure to ensure the ground is not over-saturated 

so when a rain event occurs the soil can accept the water. 

On the mailbox kiosk, it was noted the grade appeared to pitch towards it and that the 

bottom of the trim boards were below finish grade.  Because of this, even though the 

structure is relatively new, the trim boards are starting to decay.  It is recommended to 

repair this either by raising up the structure to ensure it is above grade or other solution 

to prevent the continued deterioration.  

It is also recommended to quantitatively document the slope of the as-built site and 

compare with the site plans.  As part of the permitting process, an as-built may have 

already been completed, which may be available from public records.  If not, it is 

recommended to have a MA-licensed surveyor document the as-built grading of the site, 

which will be a defensible product that will clearly show the grade heights and slopes.

CONCLUSION

There is no one way to build, renovate or remodel a development.  As a result, you may 

encounter contractors whose opinions about the condition of this development will differ from 

ours.  We cannot be responsible for any action you may take based on those opinions unless 

we have the opportunity to review the situation and examine the relevant conditions before 

any repairs and/or modifications are made.

Our report has been prepared for your benefit and in strict confidence with you as our client.  

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

19



No reproduction or reuse of this report for the benefit of others is permitted without 

expressed written consent, except as may be required by  real estate regulation.  

Furthermore, except as required by real estate regulation, we will not release this report to 

anyone without your permission.

Criterium-Dudka Engineers appreciates this opportunity to assist you, please do not hesitate 

to contact us with any further questions at 844-885-0153

Thank you for the opportunity to be of assistance to you.

CRITERIUM-DUDKA ENGINEERS

Chad Smutzer, P.E. Richard Michalewich Jr., P.E.

Field Engineer Chief Engineer

Criterium Dudka Engineers

63 South Street, Suite 110

Hopkinton, MA  01748

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

20



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

1

Description: #29 Garden Drive 

mulch close to siding~3-4"

Photo Number

2

Description: Flat area between 

#29 Garden Drive  and 

neighboring house.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

21



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

3

Description: Back yard of # 29 

Garden Drive --grade appears 

to pitch towards house on right

Photo Number

4

Description: Siding height 

increases to ~10" at rear of 

house.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

22



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

5

Description: Interior of #29 

Garden Drive bulkhead with 

water intrusion--recommend to 

re-install so it fully seals.

Photo Number

6

Description: Water in #29 

Garden Drive bulkhead

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

23



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

7

Description: Mulched bed right 

at base of siding. #27 Garden 

Drive 

Photo Number

8

Description: Flat area between 

# 25 and # 27 Garden Drive 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

24



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

9

Description: Siding height ~4" 

at inside corner of #27 Garden 

Drive 

Photo Number

10

Description: #27 Garden Drive  

backyard appears to pitch 

away from house.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

25



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

11

Description: #27 mulched bed 

with erosion from water flow.

Photo Number

12

Description: #25 with siding 

~6" above mulch.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

26



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

13

Description: #25 Garden Drive 

paver patio ~6" below siding.

Photo Number

14

Description: Rear of #25 

Garden Drive with grade 

appearing to slope towards 

house.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

27



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

15

Description: side of #25 

Garden Drive with grade 

appearing to slope slightly 

towards house on left of 

photograph. 

Photo Number

16

Description: Backsplash 

observed on # 25 Garden 

Drive --recommend to clean 

drainage downstream to ensure 

water is properly draining.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

28



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

17

Description: #25 Garden Drive 

front yard appears to pitch 

away from building.  

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

29



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

18

Description: #23 Garden Drive 

siding <1" away from mulch 

bed.  

Photo Number

19

Description: #23 Garden Drive 

siding ~2" away from mulch 

bed.  

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

30



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

20

Description: Grade beside #23 

Garden Drive appears to pitch 

down towards houses--mulched 

bed shows evidence of water 

flowing.

Photo Number

21

Description: #23 Garden Drive 

patio ~1.5" below bottom of 

siding. 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

31



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

22

Description: Grade on # 23 

Garden Drive appears to pitch 

towards house on left of 

photograph.

Photo Number

23

Description: Mulched bed 

~3.25" below siding on #19 

Garden Drive

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

32



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

24

Description: Grade appears to 

slope from #19 to #17 Garden 

Drive (left side of photo)

Photo Number

25

Description: Grade appears to 

relatively flat behind #19 

Garden Drive

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

33



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

26

Description: Grade appears to 

relatively flat on side of #19  

Garden Drive

Photo Number

27

Description: #19 Garden Drive 

patio ~4.5" below siding

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

34



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

28

Description: #17 Garden Drive 

mulch ~3" below siding.

Photo Number

29

Description: Side yard between 

#17 and #15 Garden Drive 

relatively flat.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

35



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

30

Description: Evidence of water 

flowing along mulched bed 

boundary.  #17 Garden Drive

Photo Number

31

Description: Water flows 

towards bulkhead on #17  

Garden Drive mulched bed.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

36



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

32

Description: Drainage in 

mulched bed on #17 Garden 

Drive in fair condition.

Photo Number

33

Description: Siding ~4" above 

finished grade on # 15 Garden 

Drive

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

37



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

34

Description: Mulch within 2 

inches of bottom of siding at # 

15 Garden Drive

Photo Number

35

Description: Rear grade 

appears to pitch towards # 15 

Garden Drive

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

38



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

36

Description: # 15 Garden Drive 

patio appears to be flat.

Photo Number

37

Description: #11 Garden Drive 

siding nearly in contact with 

mulch.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

39



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

38

Description: Grade between 

#11 Garden Drive  and #3 

Rosewood Circle appears to be 

flat.

Photo Number

39

Description: Grade behind #11 

Garden Drive appears to be 

flat.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

40



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

40

Description: Grade appears to 

pitch towards street # 11 

Garden Drive

Photo Number

41

Description: Mulch ~1.5" from 

bottom of siding on #3 

Rosewood Circle

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

41



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

42

Description: Grade ~2" from 

bottom of siding on #3 

Rosewood Circle

Photo Number

43

Description: Grade appears flat 

on rear of #3 Rosewood Circle

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

42



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

44

Description: Grade around #12 

Rosewood circle appears to be 

flat

Photo Number

45

Description: Grade in front of 

#12 Rosewood circle appears 

to pitch towards road.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

43



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

46

Description: Mulch ~5" below 

siding #12 Rosewood circle 

Photo Number

47

Description: Grade in front of 

#12 Rosewood circle appears 

to pitch towards road.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

44



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

48

Description: Patio pavers ~4" 

below bottom of siding #12 

Rosewood circle

Photo Number

49

Description: Grade in rear of 

#12 Rosewood circle appears 

to be flat

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

45



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

50

Description: Grade appears to 

pitch towards #12 Rosewood 

Circle.

Photo Number

51

Description: Mulched bed 

~3.5" below siding.  #14 

Rosewood Circle. 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

46



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

52

Description:  Pavers ~2.5" 

below bottom of siding. #14 

Rosewood Circle. 

Photo Number

53

Description: Grade appears to 

pitch towards #14 Rosewood 

Circle

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

47



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

54

Description:  Grade appears to 

pitch towards #16 Rosewood 

Circle.

Photo Number

55

Description: Mulch within 

~1.25" of siding #18 

Rosewood Circle

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

48



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

56

Description: Grade appears to 

pitch towards #18 Rosewood 

Circle.

Photo Number

57

Description: Eroded area in 

mulch appears to indicate 

water flowing under structure. 

#18 Rosewood Circle.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

49



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

58

Description: Trim on bottom of 

mailbox kiosk in poor 

condition. 

Photo Number

59

Description: Trim on bottom of 

mailbox kiosk in poor 

condition. 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

50



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

60

Description: Trim on bottom of 

mailbox kiosk in poor 

condition. 

Photo Number

61

Description: Grade appears to 

slope towards mailbox kiosk.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

51



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

62

Description: #22 Rosewood 

Circle emergency egress well--

water appears to still flow 

towards well despite drain 

installation. 

Photo Number

63

Description: #22 Rosewood 

Circle emergency egress well--

water appears to still flow 

towards well despite drain 

installation. 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

52



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

64

Description: Grade appears flat 

behind #22 Rosewood Circle

Photo Number

65

Description: Grade appears to 

have a crest between #22 and 

# 26 Rosewood Circle

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

53



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

66

Description: Mulch ~3" below 

siding # 22 Rosewood Circle

Photo Number

67

Description: Splashback on # 

22 Rosewood Circle my be due 

to clogged gutter

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

54



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

68

Description: Grade appears to 

pitch towards # 22 Rosewood 

Circle

Photo Number

69

Description: Grade varies from 

~1 to 3" on front of #26 

Rosewood Circle.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

55



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number 

70

Description: Mulch ~4" below 

siding on #26 Rosewood Circle

Photo Number

71

Description: Grade and patio 

on #26 appear to pitch away 

from house.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

56



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

72

Description: Drywell with 

missing top in center portion of 

Rosewood Circle (was covered 

with upside-down 

wheelbarrow).  Recommend to 

replace cover.

Photo Number

73

Description: Interior of drywell 

in good condition. 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

57



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

74

Description: Grade appears to 

slope away from #28 

Rosewood Circle. 

Photo Number

75

Description: Siding ~3.5" 

above mulch. #28 Rosewood 

Circle.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

58



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

76

Description: Grade appears to 

have a crest between #28 and 

# 36 Rosewood Circle

Photo Number

77

Description: Grade appears to 

pitch towards #28 Rosewood 

Circle on rear of house.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

59



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

78

Description: Grade appears to 

pitch towards #28 Rosewood 

Circle on side of house.

Photo Number

79

Description: Mulch ~2" below 

bottom of siding.  # 28 

Rosewood Circle

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

60



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

80

Description: Grade ~8" below 

siding #36 Rosewood Circle.

Photo Number

81

Description: Grade appears to 

pitch towards road on #36 

Rosewood Circle.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

61



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

82

Description: Organic growth in 

window well of #36 Rosewood--

recommend to remove.

Photo Number

83

Description: Patio appears to 

have low spot where water 

travels--recommend to remove 

pavers and regrade. #36 

Rosewood

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

62



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

84

Description: Grade appears flat 

on rear of #36.

Photo Number

85

Description: Mulch ~3" below 

bottom of siding # 36 

Rosewood Circle.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

63



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

86

Description: #40 Rosewood 

Circle grade ~2.5" below 

siding.

Photo Number

87

Description: Area on #40 

where water appears to be 

ponding--recommend to 

investigate further.  

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

64



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

88

Description: Grade appears to 

pitch away from #40 

Rosewood in rear of house.

Photo Number

89

Description: #40 Rosewood 

mulch with splashback--

recommend to clean gutters.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

65



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

90

Description: Organic growth 

noted in #40 Rosewood 

emergency egress well--

recommend to remove.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

66



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

91

Description: Grade appears to 

pitch away from #40 

Rosewood Circle in front of 

house.

Photo Number

92

Description: Siding appears to 

be below finish grade #48 

Cross Rd.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

67



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

93

Description: Siding appears to 

be below finish grade #48 

Cross Rd.

Photo Number

94

Description: Mulch ~2" below 

bottom of siding #48 Cross Rd.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

68



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

95

Description: #48 Cross Rd 

backyard appears to be flat

Photo Number

96

Description: Paver patio ~6" 

below siding

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

69



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

97

Description: #48 Cross Rd 

mulch ~4" below siding

Photo Number

98

Description: #48 bulkhead 

appears slightly below grade

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

70



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

99

Description:  #48 bulkhead 

showing likely evidence of 

water intrusion.

Photo Number

100

Description: #44 Cross Rd 

grade appears to be pitching 

away from building.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

71



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

101

Description:  #44 Cross Rd 

mulch ~3.5" below bottom of 

siding.

Photo Number

102

Description:  #44 Cross Rd 

patio ~6.5" below bottom of 

siding.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

72



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

103

Description: Linear drain 

installed in front of bulkhead 

#44 Cross Rd 

Photo Number

104

Description: #44 Cross Rd 

grade ~5" below siding.  Also 

note evidence of splashback--

recommend to verify 

downstream drainage is clear.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

73



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

105

Description: #44 Cross Rd 

water flow in mulched beds 

towards drain.  Also appears 

there is organic growth in 

emergency egress well--

recommend to clean/remove.

Photo Number

106

Description: Grade appears to 

pitch towards #3 Rosewood 

Circle.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

74



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

107

Description: Grade appears to 

pitch away from #3 Rosewood 

Circle towards road.

Photo Number

108

Description: #5 Rosewood 

mulch 3-5" from bottom of 

siding

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

75



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

109

Description: Patio appears to 

be flat #5 Rosewood Circle.

Photo Number

110

Description: Grade appears to 

pitch away from #5 Rosewood 

towards #7 Rosewood.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

76



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

111

Description: #5 Rosewood 

siding touching mulch.

Photo Number

112

Description: #7 Rosewood 

siding 2-4" above mulch

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

77



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

113

Description: Area between #7-

9 Rosewood with appears to 

have slight pitch away from #7

Photo Number

114

Description: #7 Rosewood 

siding ~6-8" above mulch.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

78



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

115

Description: #7 Rosewood with 

erosion noted in mulch.

Photo Number

116

Description: Grade appears to 

be sloping away from #9 

Rosewood towards #11.  Also 

recommend to re-seed to 

prevent erosion.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

79



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

117

Description: Mulch 2-4" below 

bottom of siding.  #11 

Rosewood.

Photo Number

118

Description: Grading between 

#11 Rosewood and #13 

appears to be crowned.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

80



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

119

Description: Mulch ~1.5 to 4" 

below bottom of siding.  #11 

Rosewood.

Photo Number

120

Description:  11 Rosewood 

gravel patio appears to be flat.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

81



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

121

Description:  #11 Rosewood 

area under deck and grassy 

area appear to be flat.

Photo Number

122

Description: Area between # 

11 and #13 Rosewood 

appears to be slightly crowned

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

82



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

123

Description: #13 Rosewood 

Circle siding touching mulch.

Photo Number

124

Description: Area between #13 

and #15 Rosewood appears to 

be crowned.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

83



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

125

Description: #13 Rosewood 

Circle siding ~2" from grade--

splashback was noted.

Photo Number

126

Description: Siding 8-10" 

above mulch and grade pitches 

away. #13 Rosewood

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

84



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

127

Description: #15 grade 

appears to pitch towards # 17 

Rosewood.

Photo Number

128

Description:  Grade nearly 

touching siding at garage front.  

Mulch ~2-4" below bottom of 

siding.  # 15 Rosewood.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

85



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

129

Description: #15 Rosewood 

Circle rear grade appears flat.

Photo Number

130

Description: #15 Rosewood 

siding ~6-8" above mulch.  

Grade appears slightly 

crowned between houses.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

86



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

131

Description: Mulch 2-4" from 

bottom of siding.  # 17 

Rosewood. 

Photo Number

132

Description: Grade appears to 

pitch away from # 17 towards 

# 19 Rosewood. 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

87



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

133

Description: Grade appears 

slightly crowned between #17 

and # 15 Rosewood.

Photo Number

134

Description: Mulch ~4" below 

bottom of siding.  #17 

Rosewood.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

88



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

135

Description: Grade 

approximately 2" below siding.  

#19 Rosewood.

Photo Number

136

Description: Grade 

approximately 2-4" below 

siding.  #19 Rosewood.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

89



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

137

Description: Grade appears 

pitched towards left of 

photograph. #19 Rosewood 

Circle. 

Photo Number

138

Description: Patio appears to 

be flat. #19 Rosewood Circle. 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

90



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

139

Description: Grade and mulch 

~2" below bottom of siding.  

#21 Rosewood Circle. Grade 

appears to pitch towards #21.

Photo Number

140

Description: #21 Rosewood 

mulch 2-4" below bottom of 

siding.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

91



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

141

Description: #21 Rosewood 

rear grading appears to pitch 

away from building.

Photo Number

142

Description: #21 Rosewood 

side grade appears to pitch 

towards neighboring house.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

92



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

143

Description: Grade between 

#23 Rosewood and neighbor 

appears to be slightly crowned.

Photo Number

144

Description: Grade appears to 

be pitched towards #23 

Rosewood.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

93



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

145

Description:  #23 Rosewood 

patio appears to be flat.

Photo Number

146

Description: Siding touching 

mulch.  #23 Rosewood.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

94



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

147

Description: #25 Rosewood 

grade appears to be pitching 

away from house.

Photo Number

148

Description: #25 Rosewood 

patio appears to be flat.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

95



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

149

Description: #25 Rosewood 

grade appears to be pitching 

away from house.

Photo Number

150

Description: #25 Rosewood 

mulch touching bottom of 

siding.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

96



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

151

Description: #25 Rosewood 

mulch touching bottom of 

siding.

Photo Number

152

Description: Mulch touching 

bottom of siding # 27 

Rosewood.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

97



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

153

Description: Grade appears to 

be slightly crowned between 

#27 Rosewood and neighbor.

Photo Number

154

Description: Mulch 2-4" below 

siding.  #27 Rosewood.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

98



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

155

Description: Area of erosion in 

mulch indicates water flow 

towards house.  29 Rosewood 

Circle.

Photo Number

156

Description: Area between #29 

Rosewood and neighbor 

appears to be slightly crowned.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

99



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

157

Description: #29 Rosewood 

Circle patio appears to pitch 

away from house as shown.

Photo Number

158

Description: #29 Rosewood 

Circle grade appears to pitch 

away from house towards 

neighbor. 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

100



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

159

Description: #31 Rosewood 

grade appears to be flat 

between houses. 

Photo Number

160

Description: #31 Rosewood 

gravel under deck appears to 

pitch away from house.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

101



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

161

Description:  #31 Rosewood 

compound slope in rear 

appears to pitch towards house

Photo Number

162

Description: #31 Rosewood 

mulch touching bottom of 

siding.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

102



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

163

Description: #31 Rosewood 

mulch touching bottom of 

siding.

Photo Number

164

Description: #33 Rosewood 

grade 1-3" below bottom of 

siding. 

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

103



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

165

Description: #33 Rosewood 

Grade appears to be pitching 

towards house

Photo Number

166

Description: #33 Rosewood 

Grade appears to be pitching 

towards house/patio

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

104



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

167

Description: #33 Rosewood 

bottom of siding 2-3" from 

mulch.

Photo Number

168

Description: #35 Rosewood 

mulch 8-12" from bottom of 

siding.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

105



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

169

Description: #35 Rosewood 

grade appears to slope away 

from house.

Photo Number

170

Description: #35 Rosewood 

grade sloping towards right 

side of bulkhead.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

106



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

171

Description:  #35 Rosewood 

eroded area appears to 

indicate water flow towards 

house.

Photo Number

172

Description: #35 Rosewood 

mulch 1-2" from bottom of 

siding.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

107



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

173

Description: #37 Rosewood 

mulch ~2-4" from bottom of 

siding.

Photo Number

174

Description: #37 Rosewood 

grade appears to pitch away 

from building.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

108



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

175

Description: #37 Rosewood 

grade appears to pitch towards 

building. Also note mulch is 

touching siding.

Photo Number

176

Description:  #37 Rosewood 

grade appears to pitch away 

from building.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

109



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

177

Description:  #37 Rosewood 

mulch 1-4" from bottom of 

siding.

Photo Number

178

Description: #39 Rosewood 

patio appears to slope towards 

building.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

110



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

179

Description: #39 Rosewood 

mulch 3-5" below bottom of 

siding.

Photo Number

180

Description: #39 Rosewood left 

side grade appears to slope 

away from building.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

111



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

181

Description: #47 Rosewood 

grade touching bottom of 

siding.

Photo Number

182

Description: #47 Rosewood 

mulch touching bottom of siding

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

112



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

183

Description: #47 Rosewood 

mulch touching bottom of siding

Photo Number

184

Description: Area between #47 

and neighbor appears to be 

slightly crowned.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

113



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

185

Description: #49 Rosewood 

circle with grade touching 

bottom of siding and mulch ~2-

3" below.

Photo Number

186

Description: #49 Rosewood 

circle grade appears to slope 

away towards neighbor's 

house.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

114



Location
, 
, 

Photos Taken by: 
Chad Smutzer, P.E.

Inspection Date:
October 6, 2022

Photo Number

187

Description: #49 Rosewood 

patio appears to be flat.

Photo Number

188

Description: #49 Rosewood 

mulch 3-4" from bottom of 

siding.

The Cottages Phase III
Mashpee, MA

115






























	Tudor Terrace full set (stamped) 12-2-22.pdf
	Building envelope and aerial exhibit (stamped) 11-28-22
	Defnitive subdivision plan (stamped) 11-21-22
	Existing conditions plan (stamped) 5-23-22
	Topographic plan (stamped) 11-2-22

	FR_Cottages Phase III Mashpee Grade Eval Report (1).pdf
	Report Body
	Introduction
	Description
	Observations and Discussion
	Limitations
	Recommendations
	Conclusion

	Photo Log
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10





